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PRESS RELEASE 
 
 
TO:  Marquette County Media 
 
FROM: Marquette County Health Department 
 
CONTACT: Brianna Mileski, Community Health Director, 906-475-9977   
 
DATE:  October 17, 2023   
 
SUBJECT: Community Flu/COVID Vaccine Clinics 
 
Marquette County Health Department will be holding two community clinics for flu and COVID 
vaccines. Flu vaccine is available for everyone 6 months and older. Pfizer COVID vaccine will be 
available, while supplies last, for ages 5 and older. 
 
Clinic dates are: 

 Saturday, October 21, 2023 at Westwood Mall, Marquette from 9am -12pm 
 Thursday, October 26, 2023 at Aspen Ridge Elementary, Ishpeming from 3:30pm-6pm 

 
We bill Medicare, Medicaid, and most private insurances; please bring your insurance card(s). COVID 
vaccine for the uninsured is covered by Marquette County Health Department’s participation in the 
Bridges program. For uninsured individuals seeking flu vaccination, self-pay for flu vaccine is $30, cash 
and check are accepted. 
 
For faster service please visit our website to fill out the consent form – print, sign, and bring it with you. 
For questions or directions please call our office at 906-475-7844. 
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